Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 7:54 AM

To: Robin Aitken; Westwell, Bill; Roy, Bhabesh
Subject: Re: Arctic Bay Sewage Lagoon

Good morning Bhabesh.

The AANDC inspector does not approve the commissioning of new infrastructure.
1 suggest you as regional engineer are responsible for this task.
Please keep us informed on your progress.

Thanks
A. Keim
Andrew Keim

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development- Government of Canada
1 867 975 4289
1 867 222 6488

>>> "Roy, Bhabesh" <RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA> 8/22/2012 3:40:35 PM >>>
Hamlet of Arctic Bay wants to commission the new lagoon because construction is completed.

They already received your approval for decanting the old lagoon. They want to start using the new lagoon right way
during decanting and also to continue afterwards.

Once Old lagoon decanting is completed, it will be decommissioned. The contractor is at the location.

At this stage your approval to commission the new sewage lagoon is important. We all are waiting for your response.
Please reply this email as your earliest.

Thanks Andrew.

Bhabesh

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 3:04 PM

To: Roy, Bhabesh

Subject: Re: Arctic Bay Sewage Lagoon

What is up ? I am traveling. Could you be more specific ?

Andrew Keim

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development- Government of Canada
1 867 975 4289

1 867 222 6488

>>> "Roy, Bhabesh" <RBhabesh@GOV.NU.CA> 8/22/2012 2:05:12 PM >>>
Hi Andrew,

| called you but did not go through. | like to talk on this letter. | will appreciate if you return my call.
Thanks.



Bhabesh

Bhabesh Roy, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.
Municipal Planning Engineer
Community Government Services
Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut
P.0.Box 379, Pond Inlet, XOA 0S0
Ph-867 899 7314

Fax-867 899 7328

E-mail: broy@gov.nu.ca




